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Joyce Beasiey Room 3258D2
General Attorney 295 North Maple Avenue
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
908 221-6502
July 2, 1996 FAX 908 953-8360

Connie Nicholas, Esq.

GTE Telephone Operations
600 Hidden Ridge, HQEO3H44
P.O. Box 152092

Irving, TX 75015-2092

Dear Connie,

Re: Draft Contract for Interconnection, Resale, and Unbundled
Network Elements

I am shipping to you by overnight mail AT&T's draft contract. It reflects our
understanding of the business agreements reached by AT&T and GTE as of 6/28 ]96.
In those areas for which no agreement has been reached, or we have agreed to
disagree, the draft reflects AT&T's proposal. We are drafting a chart which will identify
for you the sections which represent AT&T and GTE agreed language, and the sections
which represent AT&T's proposal. It will be faxed to you on July 3, 1996.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the draft agreement, please call me or
Bonnie Watson on 908-221-7591.

ery truly yours, »
¢ Mu)/
Joyce Beasley

cc: Reed Harrison
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